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Could you please forward the answer to the Chair?

May it please the Chair:

This afternoon, | was asked about an aspect of the Plan Provisions that | considered may sit outside PCG in my oral
evidence, but | could not identify the reference.

Answer:
On page 6 of my evidence dated 6 December 2023 there is a reference to Map 7.1B.
Map 7.1B Pacific Drive Extension Area— | No Not within the scope of
“refer to Rule 7.7.1.2 (g)” PCG as notified, however

this map in the ODP does
not relate to any text I can
identify and its purpose in
the Plan and in relation to
notified PCG adds to the

confusion.

On reflection, this map is relevant to PCG in that it relates to the Pacific Drive Extension Area Boundary within PCG
Map 7A.4. | do not identify Rule 7.7.1.2(g) in the ODP text. If Map 7.1B does not relate to any text in the ODP, then it
should be deleted as it serves no purpose in the ODP.

Nga mihi | Kind regards, A , Lo

Amanda Coats - SRICIEIERY
DIRECTOR, On behalf of Proarch Consultants Limited
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